Province of : Ministry of _Parliament Buildings
British Columbia Energy, Mines and Victoria

: British Columbia
Petroleum Resources VBV 1X4

Ref. No. 8878

1980 07 02

Monsanto Oils Ltd.

606, 324 - 8th Avenue, S.W.
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 272

Attention: Mr. R. B. Shindhelm
Regional Production Manager

Dear Sir:
Re: Application for Good Engineering Practice

Monsanto Cecil 6-7-84-17
Cecil - North Pine 'C' Pool

BRI

ThlS will acknowledge receipt of your appllcatlon dated 1980 06 19
requesting approval for concurrent production and Good Engineering
Practice from the North Pine oil well Monsanto Cecil 6-~7-84-17.

This is to advise that your applicaticr is apprcved subject to the
following conditions:
1. The area of the concurrent production approval and
G.E.P. consists of S 1/2 and NE 1/4 Sectlon 7-84-17 W6M.
2. The oil allowable for the area is 7 m /d (44 BOPD).
3. Gas productlon from the area will be llmlted to
.9 . 103m /d (280 MSCFED).
4. Gas productlon will be conserved.
5. The effective date of this approval is 1980 06 19.

6. TiMs approval may be modified or rescinded at any time.
Yours truly,

PETROLEUM RESOURCES BRANCH

/C( I (e

R. W. Durie
Chief of Branch

PSA:kel

¢c: D.L. Johnson
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